

Data Sources

Agency for Health Care Administration (AHCA)

Website: <http://ahca.myflorida.com>
 Website: www.FloridaHealthFinder.gov
 Hospitalizations & Emergency Dept. Visits.....22
 Medicaid Enrollment.....23

American Community Survey (see U.S. Census Bureau)

CareerSource Flagler Volusia

Website: <http://www.careersourcefv.com>
 Top 3 Occupations by Number of Jobs11
 Top 3 Projected Growth Occupations11

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services

Website: <http://www.cms.gov>
 Medicare Enrollment.....23

Domestic Abuse Council, Inc.

Website: <http://www.domesticabusecouncil.com/>
 Domestic Abuse Emergency Shelters29

Early Learning Coalition of Flagler & Volusia

Website: www.elcfv.org
 Child Care Capacity20

Family Life Center

Website: <http://www.familylifecenterflagler.org/>
 Domestic Abuse Emergency Shelters29

FLHealthCHARTS

Website: www.flhealthcharts.com
 County Age Distribution7, 8
 Population Trends13, 14
 Total Births16
 Annual Births22
 High School Students Health Risk Factors.....22
 Potentially Avoidable Hospitalizations22
 Readiness for School25
 Births to Mothers, Ages 10-1727
 Elder Suicide34
 Heart Disease41
 Incidence of Lung Cancer41
 Stroke41
 Hospitalizations From or With Diabetes42
 HIV Cases42
 Sexually Transmitted Diseases42
 Infant Mortality43
 Births to Mothers with First Trimester Care43
 Births to Mothers, Ages 10-1943
 Alcohol-Suspected Motor Vehicle Crashes.....44
 Suicide.....44

Florida Department of Children and Families

Website: www.myflfamilies.com
 Domestic Abuse Emergency Shelters..... 29
 Requests for Assistance 32
 Homelessness 32
Child Welfare Reports Website:
centerforchildwelfare.fmhi.usf.edu/Datareports/TrendReports.shtml
 Child Abuse..... 31
 Children Not Living at Home 31

Florida Department of Education

Website: www.fldoe.org
 Flagler County School Enrollment 7
 Volusia County School Enrollment 8
 Flagler & Volusia Counties School Enrollment Trend. 14
 Students with Exceptionalities School Enrollment 20
 VPK Total Enrollment (Office of Early Learning) 25
 School Readiness Program Enrollment 25
 School Absenteeism 26
 High School Graduation-Students with Disabilities 26
 High School Graduation 26
 Students Identified as Homeless..... 27

Florida Department of Elder Affairs

Website: <http://elderaffairs.state.fl.us>
 Age 60+ Living with Grandchildren..... 18
 Age 60+ Responsible for their Grandchildren 18
 Elder Households with Cost Burden 18
 Medicaid Eligibility (with Medicare) 18
 Elderly and Poverty 34
 Elderly with No Disabilities 34
 Skilled Nursing Facility Utilization..... 35
 Probable Alzheimer's Cases 35

Florida Department of Health

Website: <http://www.floridahealth.gov>
 Number of Physicians & Dentists..... 22
 Unintentional Falls Ages 65+ 35

Florida Department of Highway Safety & Motor Vehicles

Website: www.flhsmv.gov
 Teen Licensed Drivers..... 20

Florida Department of Juvenile Justice

Website: www.djj.state.fl.us
 Youth Referred for Delinquency 27

Data Sources

Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Website: www.fdle.state.fl.us

Domestic Violence Offenses.....	29
Simple Assaults.....	30
Aggravated Assaults.....	30
Arrests for Drugs/Narcotics.....	30

Florida Department of Transportation

Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged

Website: <http://www.fdot.gov/ctd>

Total Number of Passengers Served.....	10
Passenger Trips by Trip Purpose.....	10
Trips by Type of Passenger.....	10

Florida Office of Insurance Regulation

Website: <http://www.flor.com>

Managed Care Enrollment.....	23
------------------------------	----

Florida Research and Economic Information Database Application

Website: <http://freida.labormarketinfo.com>

Top 5 Industries in Flagler County.....	7
Labor Force.....	7, 8
Unemployment Rate.....	7, 8
Top 5 Industries in Volusia County.....	8
Labor Force.....	19
Employment Rate.....	19
Average Hourly Wage.....	19
Unemployment rate.....	32

Florida Youth Substance Abuse Survey

Website: <http://www.myflfamilies.com/service-programs/substance-abuse/fysas/2016>

Youth Cigarette Use.....	45
Youth Alcohol Use.....	45
Youth Use of Any Illicit Drug or Alcohol.....	45

Healthy Kids

Website: <http://www.healthykids.org>

Healthy Kids Enrollment.....	23
------------------------------	----

Living Wage Calculator

Website: livingwage.mit.edu

Living Hourly Wage.....	11
-------------------------	----

United Way of Volusia-Flagler Counties

Website: <http://www.unitedwayvfc.org>

2-1-1 Information and Referral.....	9
-------------------------------------	---

University of South Florida, Florida Mental Health Institute

Website: <http://bakeract.fmhi.usf.edu/>

Baker Act.....	44
----------------	----

U. S. Census Bureau

Website: <http://www.census.gov>

Reported Races & Ethnicities, Flagler & Volusia.....	7, 8
Median Household Income.....	7, 8
Household Income Distribution.....	11
Percent of All Ages Living in Poverty.....	12
Housing.....	12
Flagler Cities Population.....	15
Volusia Cities Population.....	15
Population Characteristics.....	15, 16
Persons with Disabilities Population.....	17
Elderly Population.....	18
Household Characteristics.....	19
School Enrollment.....	20
Poverty Characteristics.....	21
Health Insurance Coverage.....	23
Children Below Poverty Level.....	31
Persons with Disabilities & Employment.....	37
Persons with Disabilities Not in the Labor Force.....	37
Persons with Disabilities & Poverty.....	38
Households with Persons with a Disability.....	39
Persons with Disabilities Median Earnings.....	39

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Website: <https://aspe.hhs.gov/poverty-guidelines>

Poverty Guidelines.....	12
-------------------------	----

U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics

Website: <http://www.bls.gov>

CPI Inflation Calculator.....	12
-------------------------------	----